

Remembering 1916, Recording 2016

Background reasons for collection

The “Remembering 1916, Recording 2016” project formed part of the National Library of Ireland’s programme for commemorations in 2016. The project was the largest undertaken by the library to date and was made possible by funding from the Department of Arts, Heritage, Regional, Rural and Gaeltacht Affairs.

During 2016, the NLI captured and preserved the content of websites that recorded the 2016 commemorations and also websites that reflected the events in Ireland in 2016. This included sites relating to the official *Ireland 2016* programme of formal events commemorating and reflecting on the centenary of the 1916 Rising as well as local, national and international cultural and creative events. The collection reflected the diverse and unique nature of the 2016 commemorations. “Remembering 1916, Recording 2016” also captured the Irish experience of World War 1 including the commemorative programme marking the centenary of the Battle of the Somme.

In November 2016, the NLI launched an online appeal for members of the public to submit suggestions of websites to be included in the National Web Archive. The public were asked what websites they felt best remembered the events of 1916 and what websites they felt best recorded life in Ireland in 2016. The top ten websites were archived by the NLI on the 16th December and form part of the “Remembering 1916, Recording 2016” collection which is available through the NLI’s website.

Site Selection

Site selection was carried out by Maria Ryan.

Crawl Parameters

The crawls took place throughout 2016 and in total 455 websites were selected and archived.

Scope and Content

- Websites were collected on the following dates:
 - 14th March 2016 (Published)
 - 28th March 2016 (Published)
 - 24th April 2016 (Published)
 - 11th May 2016 (Published)
 - 9th July 2016 (Published)
 - 17th October 2016 (Published)
 - 12th December 2016 (Published)
 - 16th December 2016 (Published)
- In total, 455 websites were archived under the “Remembering 1916, Recording 2016” project. They were archived under the following categories:
 - Advocacy Groups
 - Local Groups
 - Diaspora
 - Creative and Artistic
 - Irish Language
 - State Agencies
 - Education
 - Social Media
 - Commentary
 - Commercial
 - Galleries, Libraries, Archives, Museums
- Some technical limitations affect the type and number of sites that were captured. Budgetary restraints restricted the amount of websites we could capture. Websites that operate with a paywall also were not captured. See below for more information.
- Social media accounts were also selected for inclusion in this collection. Twitter and YouTube accounts were archived. Many Facebook accounts were also identified but due to technical reasons cannot be archived. In total 33 Twitter and YouTube accounts were archived.

- The official programme for the 2016 commemorations was archived, along with the Ireland 2016 project partners. Websites from each county in Ireland were also included in the collection to illustrate the wide range of events that took place nationwide. Similarly, many international events were also archived. These include examples of events from Britain, America, South America and Australia.

Further Technical Information

The following is a list of some technical information that should be taken into account when using this collection. Every effort has been taken to rectify these issues prior to publication.

- Some websites may have missing images or content. This is due to how the site is designed or where the images are stored.
- Some websites may display incorrectly or be difficult to navigate. This can be due to how the site is designed or in some cases due to issues with Flash and Javascript.
- In the case of the Irish Examiner and The Irish Independent, it may be necessary to download Adblocker software to view these sites correctly.
- In the case of Christchurch Cathedral Waterford and 1916 Marsh's Library, please note that some links on the sidebar redirect to the live site or redirect to Google.
- In some cases a double frame may appear on the archived site. This is an issue with site design.

Website Name:	Live Website URL:	Archived Website URL:
1848 Tricolour Celebration	http://www.1848tricolour.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.1848tricolour.com/
1916 An Post	http://1916.anpost.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://1916.anpost.ie/
1916 Home 2016	https://1916home2016.wordpress.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://1916home2016.wordpress.com/
1916 Irish Bakers on Twitter	https://twitter.com/1916cake_collab?lang=en	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://1916.anpost.ie/
1916 Live	https://1916live.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://1916live.com/
1916 Marsh's Library	http://1916.marshlibrary.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://1916.marshlibrary.ie/
1916 Mendicity Garrison Relatives	http://1916mendicitygarrison.ie/home/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://1916mendicitygarrison.ie/home/
1916 North Inner City Centre	http://www.1916northinnercity.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.1916northinnercity.ie/
1916 Rebellion Walking Tour	http://www.1916rising.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.1916rising.com/
1916 Relatives Association	http://www.1916relatives.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.1916relatives.com/

		1444*/ http://www.1916relatives.com/
1916 Rising Committee Scotland	http://www.1916risingcentenarycommitteescotland.co.uk/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.1916risingcentenarycommitteescotland.co.uk/
1916 Sackville Street	http://1916sackvillestreet.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://1916sackvillestreet.com/
1916 Societies	http://1916societies.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://1916societies.com/
1916 The Irish Rebellion	http://1916.nd.edu/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://1916.nd.edu/
1916 Wicklow Life	http://www.1916wicklowlife.ie/	*Not Accessible due to Technical Reasons
1916centenary on Twitter	https://twitter.com/1916Centenary?lang=en	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://twitter.com/1916Centenary
1916relatives on Twitter	https://twitter.com/1916Relatives?lang=en	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://twitter.com/1916Relatives/
Abbey Theatre	http://www.abbeytheatre.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.abbeytheatre.ie/
Aisling Dreaming Again	http://aislingdreamingagain.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://aislingdreamingagain.ie/
American Conference for Irish Studies	http://acisweb.org/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://acisweb.org/

American Irish Historical Society	http://aihs.org/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444/*/http://aihs.org/
An Coimisinéir Teanga	http://www.coimisineir.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444/*/http://www.coimisineir.ie/
An Garda Síochána	http://www.garda.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444/*/http://www.garda.ie/
An Post	http://www.anpost.ie/AnPost/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444/*/http://www.anpost.ie/AnPost/
An Post, Irish Stamps.ie	http://www.irishstamps.ie/shop	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444/*/http://www.irishstamps.ie/shop/p-1601-1916-2016-eighth-definitive-series-leaders-and-icons-strip-of-4.aspx
An Sionnach Fionn	http://ansionnachfionn.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444/*/http://ansionnachfionn.com/
An Taibhdhearc	http://antaibhdhearc.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444/*/http://antaibhdhearc.com/
Ancient Order of Hibernians	http://www.aoh.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444/*/http://www.aoh.com/
Argentinean National Library	http://www.bn.gov.ar/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444/*/http://www.bn.gov.ar/
Arts Council	http://www.artscouncil.ie/home/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444/*/http://www.artscouncil.ie/
Association of Irish Choirs	http://www.aaic.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444/*/http://www.aaic.ie/

		1444*/ http://www.aoic.ie/
Association of Secondary Teachers in Ireland	http://www.asti.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.asti.ie/
Association of Teachers' Education Centres in Ireland	http://www.ateci.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.ateci.ie/
Athy Heritage Centre-Museum	http://www.athyheritagecentre-museum.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.athyheritagecentre-museum.ie/
Auckland Irish Society	http://aucklandirish.co.nz/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://aucklandirish.co.nz/
Backroads to the The Rising	http://www.backroadstotherising.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.backroadstotherising.com/
Banteer National School	http://banteerns.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://banteerns.ie/
BBC Voices 2016 (C1)	https://twitter.com/bbcvoices16	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://twitter.com/bbcvoices16
BBC Voices 2016 (C2)	https://twitter.com/BBCVoices16	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://twitter.com/bbcvoices16
Bealtaine	http://bealtaine.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://bealtaine.com/
Belfast Somme 100	http://www.belfastsomme100.com/	*Not Accessible for Technical Reasons
Bellaghy Historical Society	http://bellaghyhistoricalsociety.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-

		1444*/ http://bellaghyhistoricalsociety.com/
Blacker's Letters	https://blackersletters.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://blackersletters.com/
Bloom	http://bloominthepark.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://bloominthepark.com/
Boston College	http://www.bc.edu/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.bc.edu/
Breifne Historical Society (Cavan, Leitrim & South Fermanagh)	http://www.breifnehistory.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.breifnehistory.com/
British Association for Irish Studies	https://bairishstudies.wordpress.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://bairishstudies.wordpress.com/
British Council	http://www.britishcouncil.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.britishcouncil.ie/
Broadsheet (Public Call)	http://www.broadsheet.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.broadsheet.ie/
Building and Allied Trades' Unions	http://batu.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://batu.ie/
Bus Eireann	http://www.buseireann.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.buseireann.ie/
Carlow County Council	http://www.carlow.ie/	*Not Accessible due to Technical Reasons
Carlow Historical & Arch. Society	http://carlowhistorical.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-

		1444*/ http://carlowhistorical.com/
Carrigaline Educate Together	http://5thclasscetns.weebly.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://5thclasscetns.weebly.com/
Carrolls Irish Gifts 1916	http://www.carrollsirishgifts.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.carrollsirishgifts.com/more/1916-range/1916-gift-range.html
Castlebar News (incl. Mayo Historical & Archaeological Society)	http://www.castlebar.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.castlebar.ie/
Cathair na Mart/Westport Historical Society	http://www.westport1916.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.westport1916.com/
Catholic Church (C1)	http://www.catholicireland.net/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.catholicireland.net/
Catholic Church (C2)	http://www.catholicireland.net	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.catholicireland.net/
Cavan County Council	http://www.cavancoco.ie/home	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.cavancoco.ie/
Cavan County Libraries	http://www.cavanlibrary.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.cavanlibrary.ie/
Cearta.ie - the Irish for rights	http://www.cearta.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.cearta.ie/

Census 2016	http://census.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444/*/http://census.ie/
Census of the Heart	http://www.censusoftheheart.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444/*/http://www.censusoftheheart.com/
Centenaries	https://twitter.com/Centenaries	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444/*/https://twitter.com/Centenaries
Central Bank	http://www.centralbank.ie/Pages/home.aspx	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444/*/http://www.centralbank.ie/
Central Statistics Office	http://www.cso.ie/en/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444/*/http://www.cso.ie/
Centre Culture Irlandais	http://www.centreculturelirlandais.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444/*/http://www.centreculturelirlandais.com/
Century Ireland	http://www.rte.ie/centuryireland/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444/*/http://www.rte.ie/centuryireland/
Century Ireland	http://www.rte.ie/centuryireland/	*Not Yet Accessible due to technical reasons
Century Ireland Twitter	https://twitter.com/CenturyIRL	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444/*/https://twitter.com/CenturyIRL
Century Ireland Youtube	https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=0az-cA_qgRo&list=PLV7AH5yco26o8rV4Oc7NCLXUW_BgZ-hdq&index=2	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444/*/https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=0az-cA_qgRo&list=PLV7AH5yco26o8rV4Oc7NCLXUW_BgZ-hdq&index=2
Chester Beatty Library	http://www.cbl.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444/*/http://www.cbl.ie/

		1444*/http://www.cbl.ie/
Children's Rights Alliance	http://www.childrensrights.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.childrensrights.ie/
Christchurch Cathedral	http://christchurchcathedral.ie	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://christchurchcathedral.ie
Christchurch Cathedral Waterford	http://christchurchwaterford.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://christchurchwaterford.com/
Church of Ireland (C2)	http://www.ireland.anglican.org/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://ireland.anglican.org/
Church of Ireland (C2)	http://ireland.anglican.org/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://ireland.anglican.org/
Citizens Information	http://www.citizensinformation.ie/en/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.citizensinformation.ie/
Civil Defence	https://www.civildefence.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://www.civildefence.ie/
Clare County Council	http://www.clarecoco.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.clarecoco.ie/
Clare Library	http://www.clarelibrary.ie/eolas/cominfo/arts/whatson/current/cal.htm	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.clarelibrary.ie/eolas/cominfo/arts/whatson/current/cal.htm
Club Scannán Sailearna	https://www.clubscannan.ie/en/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-

		1444*/https://www.clubscannan.ie/en/
Colaiste Uladh	http://colaisteuladh.org/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://colaisteuladh.org/
Combined Irish Regiments Association	http://www.ciroca.org.uk/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.ciroca.org.uk/
Come Here To Me!	https://comeheretome.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://comeheretome.com/
Comhairle na nÓg	http://www.comhairlenanog.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.comhairlenanog.ie/
Comhaltas	https://comhaltas.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://comhaltas.ie/
Conference of Irish Historians in Britain	http://irishhistoriansinbritain.org/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://irishhistoriansinbritain.org/
Connaught Rangers Association	http://www.connaughtrangersistoc.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://connaughtrangersistoc.com/
Conradh na Gaeilge	https://cnag.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://cnag.ie/
Constitution Project	http://constitutionproject.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://constitutionproject.ie/
Co-operation Ireland	http://www.cooperationireland.org/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.cooperationireland.org/
Cork City 1916	http://corkcity1916.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://corkcity1916.ie/

		1444*/http://corkcity1916.ie/
Cork City Council	http://www.corkcity.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.corkcity.ie/
Cork County Council	http://www.corkcoco.ie/co/web/Global%20Nav/Home	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.corkcoco.ie/
Cork Historical & Arch. Society	http://corkhist.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://corkhist.ie/
Cork Institute of Technology	http://www.cit.ie	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.cit.ie
County Donegal Historical Society	http://www.donegalhistory.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.donegalhistory.com/
County Longford Historical Society	http://www.countylongfordhistoricalsociety.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.countylongfordhistoricalsociety.ie/
County Louth Ireland Genalogical Sources	http://www.jbhall.freesevers.com/index.html	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.jbhall.freesevers.com/index.html
Crawford Art Gallery	http://www.crawfordartgallery.ie/Events_1916.html	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.crawfordartgallery.ie/
Creative Centenaries	http://www.creativecentenaries.org/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.creativecentenaries.org/
Creative Centenaries Youtube	https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=NnSaeExf3o&index=5&list=PLTvQgtgMm8NI2u2iVmWn3hsTusv2X42KK	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=NnSaeExf3o&index=5&list=PLTvQgtgMm8NI2u2iVmWn3hsTusv2X42KK

Creative Ireland	http://creative.ireland.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://creative.ireland.ie/
Credit Union	http://www.creditunion.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.creditunion.ie/
Croke Park	http://www.crokepark.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.crokepark.ie/
Cross Border Orchestra of Ireland	http://www.cboi.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.cboi.ie/
Culture Ireland (C1)	http://www.cultureireland.ie/iamireland	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.cultureireland.ie/iamireland/
Culture Ireland (C2)	http://www.cultureireland.ie/iamireland	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.cultureireland.ie/iamireland/
Culture Night	http://www.culturenight.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.culturenight.ie/
Culturlann	http://www.culturlann.ie/en/welcome/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.culturlann.ie/en/welcome/
Cumann Merriman	http://www.merriman.ie/en/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.merriman.ie
DAHRRGA/REOGRG on Twitter	https://twitter.com/DeptAHG	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://twitter.com/DeptAHG
Dan Mulhall	https://www.twitter.com/DanMulhall	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-

		1444*/ https://www.twitter.com/DanMulhall
Decade of Centenaries	http://www.decadeofcentenaries.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.decadeofcentenaries.com/
Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine	http://www.agriculture.gov.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.agriculture.gov.ie/
Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht	http://www.ahg.gov.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.ahg.gov.ie/
Department of Arts, Heritage, Regional, Rural and Gaeltacht Affairs	http://www.ahrrga.gov.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.ahrrga.gov.ie/
Department of Children and Youth Affairs	http://www.dcy.gov.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.dcy.gov.ie/
Department of Communications, Energy and Natural Resources	http://www.dcenr.gov.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.dcenr.gov.ie/
Department of Defence	http://www.defence.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.defence.ie/
Department of Education and Skills	http://www.education.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.education.ie/
Department of Environment, Community and Local Government (C1)	http://www.environ.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.environ.ie/

Department of Environment, Community and Local Government (C2)	http://www.environ.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.environ.ie/
Department of Finance	http://www.finance.gov.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.finance.gov.ie/
Department of Foreign Affairs & Trade on Twitter	https://twitter.com/dfatirl	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://twitter.com/dfatirl
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade (C1)	http://www.dfa.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.dfa.ie/
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade (C2)	https://www.dfa.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.dfa.ie/
Department of Health	http://www.health.gov.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.health.gov.ie/
Department of Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation	http://www.djei.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.djei.ie/
Department of Justice and Equality	http://www.justice.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.justice.ie/
Department of Public Expenditure and Reform	http://www.per.gov.ie/en/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.per.gov.ie/
Department of Social Protection	http://www.welfare.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.welfare.ie/

Department of the Taoiseach (C1)	http://www.taoiseach.gov.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.taoiseach.gov.ie/
Department of the Taoiseach (C2)	http://www.taoiseach.gov.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.taoiseach.gov.ie/
Department of Transport, Tourism and Sport	http://www.dttas.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.dttas.ie/
Design and Crafts Council	http://www.dccoi.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.dccoi.ie/
Digital Repository of Ireland	http://dri.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://dri.ie/
Discover Northern Ireland	http://www.discovernorthernireland.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.discovernorthernireland.com/
Donegal County Council	http://www.donegalcoco.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.donegalcoco.ie/
Donegal Library	http://www.donegallibrary.ie	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.donegallibrary.ie/
Down County Museum	http://www.downcountymuseum.com/home.aspx	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.downcountymuseum.com/home.aspx
Druid Theatre	http://druid.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://druid.ie/
Dublin & Wicklow Loyal Orange Lodge 1313	http://www.dublin1313.com/site/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.dublin1313.com/site/
Dublin Bus	https://www.dublinbus.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-

		1444*/https://www.dublinbus.ie/
Dublin City Council	http://www.dublincity.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.dublincity.ie/
Dublin City University	http://www.dcu.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.dcu.ie/
Dublin Festival of History	http://dublinfestivalofhistory.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://dublinfestivalofhistory.ie/
Dublin Fire Brigade	https://twitter.com/DubFireBrigade	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://twitter.com/DubFireBrigade
Dublin Ghost Signs	http://dublinghostsigns.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://dublinghostsigns.com/
Dublin Institute of Technology	http://www.dit.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.dit.ie/
Dublin One City One Book	http://www.dublinonecityonebook.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.dublinonecityonebook.ie/
Dublin Sightseeing Tour (Dublin Bus)	https://www.dublinsightseeing.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://www.dublinsightseeing.ie/
Dublin Tenants Association	https://dublintenants.wordpress.com	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://dublintenants.wordpress.com
Duchas	http://www.duchas.ie/en	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.duchas.ie/en

Dun Laoghaire-Rathdown County Council	http://www.dlrcoco.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.dlrcoco.ie/
Dundalk Museum	http://www.dundalkmuseum.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.dundalkmuseum.ie/
Easons	http://www.easons.com	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.easons.com/
Easter 1916 : Pittsburgh remembers	http://www.pittsburghremembers1916.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.pittsburghremembers1916.com/
Electric Picnic	http://www.electricpicnic.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.electricpicnic.ie/
Enniscorthy 1916	http://enniscorthy1916.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://enniscorthy1916.ie/
Enterprise Ireland	https://www.enterprise-ireland.com/en/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://www.enterprise-ireland.com/
Facing the Past, Shaping the Future	http://facingthepastshapingthefuture.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://facingthepastshapingthefuture.com/
Fáilte Ireland	http://www.failteireland.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.failteireland.ie/
Federation of Ulster Local Studies	http://www.fuls.org.uk/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.fuls.org.uk/
Féile Belfast	http://www.feilebelfast.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-

		1444*/http://www.feilebelfast.com/
Fianna Fail Youtube	https://www.youtube.com/user/FiannaFailParty	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://www.youtube.com/user/FiannaFailParty
Fibin	http://fibin.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://fibin.com/
Fine Gael Youtube	https://www.youtube.com/user/FineGaelMedia	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://www.youtube.com/user/FineGaelMedia
Fingal County Council	http://www.fingal.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.fingal.ie/
Fleadh Cheoil	http://fleadhcheoil.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.fleadhcheoil.ie/
Foras Na Gaeilge	http://www.gaeilge.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.gaeilge.ie/
Francis Ledwidge	http://www.francisledwidge.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.francisledwidge.com/
Fumbally Exchange	http://www.fumballyexchange.com	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.fumballyexchange.com
GAA (C1)	http://www.gaa.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.gaa.ie/
GAA (C2)	http://www.gaa.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.gaa.ie/
Gael Linn	http://www.gael-linn.ie	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.gael-

		linn.ie/
Gael Taca	http://www.gael-taca.com/?lang=en	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.gael-taca.com/?lang=en
Galway Archaeological and Historical Society	http://www.gahs.info/index.php/en/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.gahs.info/index.php/en/
Galway City Council	http://www.galwaycity.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.galwaycity.ie/
Galway City Museum	http://www.galwaycitymuseum.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.galwaycitymuseum.ie/
Galway County Council	http://www.galway.ie/en/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.galway.ie/en/
Galway Decade of Commemorations	http://www.galwaydecadeofcommemoration.org/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.galwaydecadeofcommemoration.org/
Galway International Arts Festival	http://www.giaf.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.giaf.ie/
Galway: Decade of Commemoration	http://www.galwaydecadeofcommemoration.org/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.galwaydecadeofcommemoration.org/
Galway-Mayo Institute of Technology	http://www.gmit.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.gmit.ie/
Glasnevin Trust	http://glasnevintrust.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://glasnevintrust.ie/

Glens Of Antrim Historical Society	http://antrimhistory.net/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://antrimhistory.net/
Global Irish	https://www.twitter.com/GlobalIrish	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://www.twitter.com/GlobalIrish
Glucksman Gallery	http://www.glucksman.org/index.html	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.glucksman.org/index.html
Glucksman Ireland House at New York University	http://irelandhouse.fas.nyu.edu/page/events	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://irelandhouse.fas.nyu.edu/page/events
GPO Witness History	http://www.gpowitnesshistory.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.gpowitnesshistory.ie/
Greystones Historical Society	http://www.greystonesahs.org/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.greystonesahs.org/
Heritage Ireland	http://www.heritageireland.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.heritageireland.ie/
History Hub.ie	http://historyhub.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://historyhub.ie/
History Ireland	http://www.historyireland.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.historyireland.com/
History of Ireland in 100 objects	http://www.100objects.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.100objects.ie/
Houses of the Oireachtas	http://www.oireachtas.ie/parliament/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.oireachtas.ie/parliament/

		1444*/ http://www.oireachtas.ie/parliament/
Housing Agency	http://www.housing.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.housing.ie/
IADT Dun Laoghaire	http://www.iadt.ie/en/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.iadt.ie/en/
ICTU - Irish Nurses and Midwives Organisation	http://www.ictu.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.ictu.ie/
IDA	http://www.idaireland.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.idaireland.com/
IEDR	https://www.iedr.ie/	*Not Accessible due to Technical Reasons
Immigrant Council of Ireland	http://www.immigrantcouncil.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.immigrantcouncil.ie/
IMPACT	http://www.impact.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.impact.ie/
INMO	https://www.inmo.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://www.inmo.ie/
Inspiring Ireland	http://www.inspiring-ireland.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.inspiring-ireland.ie/
Ireland 2016 (C1)	http://www.ireland.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.ireland.ie/
Ireland 2016 (C2)	http://www.ireland.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-

		1444*/http://www.ireland.ie/
Ireland 2016 @ireland2016 on Twitter (C1)	https://twitter.com/ireland2016?lang=en	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://twitter.com/ireland2016?lang=en
Ireland 2016 @ireland2016 on Twitter (C2)	https://twitter.com/ireland2016?lang=en	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://twitter.com/ireland2016?lang=en
Ireland 2016 @ireland2016 on Twitter (C3)	https://twitter.com/ireland2016	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://twitter.com/ireland2016?lang=en
Ireland 2016 Youtube	https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC_oWzk_Gr8TPDsWExyVvyzw	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC_oWzk_Gr8TPDsWExyVvyzw
Ireland WW1	http://www.irelandww1.org/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.irelandww1.org/
Ireland.com - Tourism Ireland	http://www.ireland.com/en-gb/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.ireland.com/
Irish Architectural Archive	http://www.iarc.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.iarc.ie/
Irish Arts Center.org	http://www.irishartscenter.org/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.irishartscenter.org/
Irish Catholic Bishops	http://www.catholicbishops.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.catholicbishops.ie/
Irish Central (C1)	http://www.irishcentral.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-

		1444*/ http://www.irishcentral.com/
Irish Central (C2)	http://www.irishcentral.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.irishcentral.com/
Irish Farmers Association	http://www.ifa.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.ifa.ie/
Irish Film Festa	http://www.irishfilmfesta.org/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.irishfilmfesta.org/
Irish Heritage	http://irishheritage.co.uk/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://irishheritage.co.uk/
Irish Human Rights and Equality Commission	http://www.ihrec.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.ihrec.ie/
Irish Jesuit Archives	http://www.jesuitarchives.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.jesuitarchives.ie/
Irish Labour History Society	http://www.irishlabourhistorysociety.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.irishlabourhistorysociety.com/
Irish Memory Studies	http://irishmemorystudies.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://irishmemorystudies.com/
Irish Museum of Modern Art	http://www.imma.ie/en/index.htm	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.imma.ie/en/index.htm
Irish Museums Association on Twitter	https://twitter.com/IrishMuseums	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://twitter.com/IrishMuseums/

Irish Public Bodies Insurance	http://www.ipb.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.ipb.ie/
Irish Rail	http://www.irishrail.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.irishrail.ie/
Irish Soc Archives on Twitter	https://twitter.com/@Irish_Archives	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://twitter.com/@Irish_Archives
Irish Stamps.ie	http://www.irishstamps.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.irishstamps.ie/shop/p-1601-1916-2016-eighth-definitive-series-leaders-and-icons-strip-of-4.aspx
Irish Studies Notre Dame	http://irishstudies.nd.edu/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://irishstudies.nd.edu/
Irish Volunteers commemorative organisation	http://irishvolunteers.org/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://irishvolunteers.org/
Islamic Foundation of Ireland	http://www.islaminireland.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.islaminireland.com/
IT Carlow	http://www.itcarlow.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.itcarlow.ie/
It's a Long Way to Tipperary	http://longwaytotipperary.ul.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://longwaytotipperary.ul.ie/
Jackie Clarke (Mayo)	http://www.clarkecollection.ie/home/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.clarkecollection.ie/home/

Kathleen Lynn	http://www.kathleenlynn.net/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.kathleenlynn.net/
Kennys Bookshop	https://www.kennys.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://www.kennys.ie/
Kerlin Gallery	http://www.kerlingallery.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.kerlingallery.com/
Kerry 2016	http://kerry2016.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://kerry2016.ie/
Kerry Archaeological & Historical Society	http://www.kerryhistory.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.kerryhistory.ie/
Kerry County Council	http://www.kerrycoco.ie/en/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.kerrycoco.ie/en/
Kilcoole Remembers	http://www.kilcooleremembers1916.com./	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.kilcooleremembers1916.com./
Kildare 2016	http://www.kildare2016.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.kildare2016.ie/
Kildare Archaeological Society	http://www.kildarearchsoc.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.kildarearchsoc.ie/
Kildare County Council	http://kildare.ie/countycouncil/index.html	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://kildare.ie/countycouncil/index.html
Kilkenny Archaeological Society	http://kilkennyarchaeologicalsociety.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-

		1444*/ http://kilkennyarchaeologicalsociety.ie/
Kilkenny Castle	http://www.kilkennycastle.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.kilkennycastle.ie/
Kilkenny County Council	http://www.kilkennycoco.ie/eng/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.kilkennycoco.ie/
Kilkenny Great War Memorial	http://kilkennygreatwarmemorial.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://kilkennygreatwarmemorial.com/
Kilkenny: Subjects to Citizens 1912-1923	https://kilkennyhistory.net/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://kilkennyhistory.net/
Kilmainham Gaol	http://kilmainhamgaolmuseum.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://kilmainhamgaolmuseum.ie/
Kilrush and District Historical society	http://www.kdhs.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.kdhs.ie/
Labour Youtube	https://www.youtube.com/user/IrishLabourParty	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://www.youtube.com/user/IrishLabourParty
Laois 2016	http://laois2016.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://laois2016.ie/
Laois County Council	http://www.laois.ie/contactus/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.laois.ie/
Laois Heritage Society	http://laoisheritagesociety.org/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://laoisheritagesociety.org/

Leitrim County Council	http://www.leitrimcoco.ie/eng/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.leitrimcoco.ie/
Libraries Ireland	http://www.librariesireland.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.librariesireland.ie/
Library Association of Ireland / Cumann Leabharlann na hÉireann	https://libraryassociation.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://libraryassociation.ie/
Limerick & the 1916 Rising	http://limerick1916.ul.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://limerick1916.ul.ie/
Limerick City and County Council	https://www.limerick.ie/council	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://www.limerick.ie/council
Limerick Historical Society	http://limerickhistoricalsociety.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://limerickhistoricalsociety.ie/
Limerick Literary Festival	http://limerickliteraryfestival.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://limerickliteraryfestival.com/
Linen Hall Belfast	https://www.linenhall.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://www.linenhall.com/
Lissadell House (Sligo)	http://www.lissadellhouse.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.lissadellhouse.com/
Listowel Writers Week	http://writersweek.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://writersweek.ie/

Little Museum of Dublin	http://www.littlemuseum.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.littlemuseum.ie/
Living Legacies	http://www.livinglegacies1914-18.ac.uk/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.livinglegacies1914-18.ac.uk/
London Irish Centre	http://www.londonirishcentre.org/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.londonirishcentre.org/
London Irish Film Festival	http://www.irishfilmfestivallondon.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.irishfilmfestivallondon.com/
Longford at War	http://www.longfordatwar.ie	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.longfordatwar.ie
Longford County Council	http://www.longfordcoco.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.longfordcoco.ie/
Longford Library	http://www.longfordlibrary.ie/lib_arc_home.aspx	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.longfordlibrary.ie/lib_arc_home.aspx
Louth County Council	http://www.louthcoco.ie/en/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.louthcoco.ie/en/
Luas	https://www.luas.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://www.luas.ie/
Macalla	http://www.macalla1916.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.macalla1916.ie/
Macnas	http://macnas.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-

		1444*/http://macnas.com/
MANDATE Trade Union	http://www.mandate.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.mandate.ie/
Marsh's Library	http://www.marshlibrary.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.marshlibrary.ie/
Mary Immaculate College	http://www.mic.ul.ie	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.mic.ul.ie
Maynooth University	https://www.maynoothuniversity.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://www.maynoothuniversity.ie/
Mayo County Council	http://www.mayococo.ie/en/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.mayococo.ie/en/
Mayo Library	http://www.mayolibrary.ie/en/home/index.aspx	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.mayolibrary.ie/en/home/index.aspx
Meath Arch. & Historical Society	http://mahs.freesite.host/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://mahs.freesite.host/
Meath County Council	http://www.meath.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.meath.ie/
Mercier Press	http://www.mercierpress.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.mercierpress.ie/
Merrion Street	http://www.merrionstreet.ie/en/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.merrionstreet.ie/

Military Archives	http://www.militaryarchives.ie/en/home/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.militaryarchives.ie/en/home/
Mind Rising Project	http://www.mindrising.ie/welcome-to-mindrising#mindrising-home	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.mindrising.ie/welcome-to-mindrising#mindrising-home
Mise Éire	http://miseeireconference.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://miseeireconference.ie/
Monaghan County Council	http://www.monaghan.ie/en/portal/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.monaghan.ie/en/portal/
Monaghan Town District	http://www.monaghantown.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.monaghantown.ie/
Mount Merrion Historical Society	http://www.mountmerrionhistorical.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.mountmerrionhistorical.com/
MRCI - Migrants Rights Centre Ireland	http://www.mrci.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.mrci.ie/
Music Generation	http://www.musicgeneration.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.musicgeneration.ie/
My Adopted Soldier	http://www.myadoptedsoldier.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.myadoptedsoldier.com/
National Bus and Railworkers' Union	http://www.nbru.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.nbru.ie/

National Heritage Week	http://www.heritageweek.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.heritageweek.ie/
National Library of Ireland on Twitter (C1)	https://twitter.com/NLIreland	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://twitter.com/NLIreland
National Library of Ireland on Twitter (C2)	https://twitter.com/NLIreland	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://twitter.com/NLIreland
National Print Museum	http://www.nationalprintmuseum.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.nationalprintmuseum.ie/
National University of Ireland, Galway	http://www.nuigalway.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.nuigalway.ie/
Nerve Centre Derry	http://nervecentre.org/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://nervecentre.org/
Northern Ireland Libraries	http://www.librariesni.org.uk/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.librariesni.org.uk/
Northern Ireland WW1 Centenary Committee	http://ww1centenaryni.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://ww1centenaryni.com/
Offaly County Council	http://www.offaly.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.offaly.ie/eng/
Offaly Historical and Archaeological Society	https://www.offalyhistory.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.offalyhistory.com/
Office of Public Works / Oifig na	http://www.opw.ie/en/index.html	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-

hOibreacha Poiblí		1444*/ http://www.opw.ie/en/
Office of the Attorney General	http://www.attorneygeneral.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.attorneygeneral.ie/
Óghlaigh na hÉireann / Defence Forces Ireland	http://www.military.ie/en/home/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.military.ie/
Old Athlone Society	https://athlonehistory.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://athlonehistory.ie/
Old Dublin Society	http://www.olddublinsociety.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.olddublinsociety.ie/
O'Neills Sportswear	https://www.oneills.com	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://www.oneills.com/
Our Heroes	http://ourheroes.southdublinlibraries.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://ourheroes.southdublinlibraries.ie/
Pavee Point	http://www.paveepoint.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.paveepoint.ie/
Pearse Museum and St. Enda's Park	http://pearsemuseum.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://pearsemuseum.ie/
Poetry Ireland	http://www.poetryireland.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.poetryireland.ie/
Portráidí Na Scríbhneoirí Gaeilge / Portraits Of Irish-language	https://portraidi.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://portraidi.ie/

Writers		
Presbyterian Church (C1)	https://www.presbyterianireland.org/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://www.presbyterianireland.org/
Presbyterian Church (C2)	https://www.presbyterianireland.org/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://www.presbyterianireland.org/
Presbyterian History Ireland	http://www.presbyterianhistoryireland.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.presbyterianhistoryireland.com/
President of Ireland on Twitter	https://twitter.com/PresidentIRL	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://twitter.com/PresidentIRL
Rabble	http://www.rabble.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://www.rabble.ie/
Raveloid	http://raveloid.ie/en/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://raveloid.ie/en/
Reclaim1916	http://www.reclaim1916.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.reclaim1916.ie/
Revolution 1916	http://revolution1916.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://revolution1916.ie/
Richard O'Carroll	https://richardocarroll1916.wordpress.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://richardocarroll1916.wordpress.com/
Richmond Barracks	http://www.richmondbarracks.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.richmondbarracks.ie/

Rith.ie	https://www.rith.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://www.rith.ie/
Ronan McGreevy Youtube	https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC3ZIX6V1n4IdKvyI3hnKqSw/videos?view=0&shelf_id=0&sort=dd	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC3ZIX6V1n4IdKvyI3hnKqSw/videos?view=0&shelf_id=0&sort=dd
Roscommon County Council	http://www.roscommoncoco.ie/en/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.roscommoncoco.ie/
Roscommon County Library	http://omeka-roscommon.interleaf.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://omeka-roscommon.interleaf.ie/
Ross O'Carroll-Kelly on Twitter	https://twitter.com/RossOCK	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://twitter.com/RossOCK
Rotunda: Birth Of A Nation 1916	http://www.birthofanation.net/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.birthofanation.net/
Royal College of Physicians	https://www.rcpi.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://www.rcpi.ie/
Royal College of Surgeons	https://www.rcsi.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://www.rcsi.ie/
Royal Dublin Fusiliers Association	http://www.greatwar.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://www.rcsi.ie/
Royal Hibernian Academy	http://www.rhagallery.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.rhagallery.ie/

Royal Irish Academy	https://www.ria.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://www.ria.ie/
Royal Munster Fusiliers Association	http://www.rmfa92.org/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.rmfa92.org/
RTÉ 1916	http://1916.rte.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://1916.rte.ie/
RTE WW1 100	http://www.rte.ie/worldwar1/	*Not Accessible for Technical Reasons
Scoilnet.ie	https://www.scoilnet.ie/	*Not Accessible for Technical Reasons
Seachtain Na Gaeilge	http://snag.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://snag.ie/
Sean MacDiarmada's Homestead	http://kiltyclogherheritagecentre.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://kiltyclogherheritagecentre.com/
Seanchais Ard Mhacha	http://www.ofiaich.ie/pages/index.asp?title=Seanchais_Ard_Mhacha	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.ofiaich.ie/pages/index.asp?title=Seanchais_Ard_Mhacha
Silicon Republic	https://www.siliconrepublic.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://www.siliconrepublic.com/
Sinn Féin Bookshop	http://www.sinnfeinbookshop.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.sinnfeinbookshop.com/
Sinn Fein Youtube	https://www.youtube.com/user/sinnfeinireland	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://www.youtube.com/user/sinnfeinireland
SIPTU - Services Industrial	http://www.siptu.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-

Professional Technical Union		1444*/ http://www.siptu.ie/
Skerries Historical Society	http://oldskerries.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://oldskerries.ie/
Sligo County Council	http://www.sligococo.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.sligococo.ie/
Sligo Field Club	http://www.sligofieldclub.com/events.htm	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.sligofieldclub.com/
Sligo Library	http://www.sligolibrary.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.sligolibrary.ie/
Some Relative History	http://www.somerelativehistory.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.somerelativehistory.com/
Somme Association	http://www.sommeassociation.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.sommeassociation.com/
South Dublin County Council	http://www.sdcc.ie/services	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.sdcc.ie/services
St Mary's Pro Cathedral	http://www.procathedral.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.procathedral.ie/
St Patrick's Day Festival	http://www.stpatricksfestival.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.stpatricksfestival.ie/
State Library Victoria	http://www.slv.vic.gov.au/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.slv.vic.gov.au/

Stonyhurst College	http://www.stonyhurst.ac.uk/dublins-easter-rising-1916	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.stonyhurst.ac.uk/dublins-easter-rising-1916
Street Feast	http://streetfeast.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://streetfeast.ie/
Sundays Well Boys School	https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCRuVYELfHcXHcnZPa2WLGhw	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCRuVYELfHcXHcnZPa2WLGhw
Swords Heritage Centre	http://www.swordsheritage.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.swordsheritage.com/
Teagasc	http://www.teagasc.ie	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.teagasc.ie
TEEU - Technical Engineering & Electrical Union	http://www.teeu.ie/default.asp	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.teeu.ie/default.asp
Terrible Beauty 1916	http://www.terriblebeauty.ie/	*Not Accessible due to Technical Reasons
TG4	http://www.tg4.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.tg4.ie/
The 1916 Song Project	http://www.the1916songproject.com/Home.html	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.the1916songproject.com/Home.html
The Archaeology of 1916	https://thearchaeologyof1916.wordpress.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://thearchaeologyof1916.wordpress.com/

The Birth of a Nation @ Dundalk Museum	http://nation.dundalkmuseum.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://nation.dundalkmuseum.ie/
The Casement Project	http://www.thecasementproject.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.thecasementproject.ie/
The Cricket Bat that Died for Ireland	http://thecricketbatthatdiedforireland.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://thecricketbatthatdiedforireland.com/
The Easter Rising 1916 - Bodleian Libraries	http://www.bodleian.ox.ac.uk/whats-on/online/the-great-war/the-easter-rising	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.bodleian.ox.ac.uk/whats-on/online/the-great-war/the-easter-rising
The Heritage Council	http://www.heritagecouncil.ie/home/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.heritagecouncil.ie/
The Hugh Lane Gallery (Dublin)	http://www.hughlane.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.hughlane.ie/
The Hunt Museum (Limerick)	http://www.huntmuseum.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.huntmuseum.com/
The Inniskillings Museum	http://www.inniskillingsmuseum.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.inniskillingsmuseum.com/
The Irish Center of Cincinnati	http://www.irishcenterofcincinnati.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.irishcenterofcincinnati.com/
The Irish Countrywomen's Association	http://www.ica.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.ica.ie/

The Irish Cultural Centre	http://www.irishculturalcentre.co.uk/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.irishculturalcentre.co.uk/
The Irish Examiner (C1)	http://www.irishexaminer.com/maintopics/1916-commemoration-3825.html	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.irishexaminer.com/maintopics/1916-commemoration-3825.html
The Irish Examiner (C2)	http://www.irishexaminer.com/maintopics/1916-commemoration-3825.html	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.irishexaminer.com/maintopics/1916-commemoration-3825.html
The Irish Film Board	http://www.irishfilmboard.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.irishfilmboard.ie/
The Irish Film Institute	http://www.ifi.ie	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.ifi.ie/
The Irish Garrison Towns	http://irishgarrisontowns.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://irishgarrisontowns.com/
The Irish in Britain	http://www.irishinbritain.org/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.irishinbritain.org/
The Irish Independent-1916 (C1)	http://www.independent.ie/irish-news/1916/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.independent.ie/irish-news/1916/
The Irish Independent-1916 (C2)	http://www.independent.ie/irish-news/1916/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.independent.ie/irish-news/1916/
The Irish Literary Society	http://irishlitsoc.org/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://irishlitsoc.org/

The Irish Post (C1)	http://irishpost.co.uk/tag/1916-rising/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://irishpost.co.uk/tag/1916-rising/
The Irish Post (C2)	http://irishpost.co.uk/tag/1916-rising/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://irishpost.co.uk/tag/1916-rising/
The Irish Research Council (C1)	http://www.research.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.research.ie/
The Irish Research Council (C2)	http://www.research.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.research.ie/
The Irish Revolution	http://theishrevolution.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://theishrevolution.ie/
The Irish Story	http://www.theirishstory.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.theirishstory.com/
The Irish Sun (C1)	http://www.thesun.ie/irishsol/homepage/news/nineteen_sixteen/	*Not Accessible due to Technical Reasons
The Irish Sun (C2)	http://www.thesun.ie/irishsol/homepage/news/nineteen_sixteen/	*Not Accessible due to Technical Reasons
The Irish Times (C1)	http://www.irishtimes.com/1916	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.irishtimes.com/1916
The Irish Times (C2)	http://www.irishtimes.com/1916	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.irishtimes.com/
The Irish Times (Public Call)	http://www.irishtimes.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-

		1444*/http://www.irishtimes.com
The JFK centre	http://www.kennedy-center.org	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.kennedy-center.org
The Journal (C1)	http://www.thejournal.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.thejournal.ie/
The Journal (C2)	http://www.thejournal.ie	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.thejournal.ie/
The Journal (Public Call)	http://www.thejournal.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.thejournal.ie/
The Methodist Church in Ireland	http://www.irishmethodist.org/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.irishmethodist.org/
The National Archives	http://www.nationalarchives.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.nationalarchives.ie/
The National Concert Hall	https://www.nch.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://www.nch.ie/Online/
The National Gallery of Ireland	http://www.nationalgallery.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.nationalgallery.ie/
The National Library of Ireland	http://www.nli.ie/en/homepage.aspx	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.nli.ie/
The National Museum of Ireland	http://www.museum.ie/Home	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.museum.ie/Home

The National Women's Council	http://www.nwci.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.nwci.ie/
The Office of Public Works - Dublin commemorative sites	http://opwdublincommemorative.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://opwdublincommemorative.ie/
The Outmost	http://theoutmost.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://theoutmost.com/
The Photographers Gallery London	http://thephotographersgallery.org.uk/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://thephotographersgallery.org.uk/
The Rotunda Hospital	https://www.rotunda.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://www.rotunda.ie/
The Royal Institute of Architects of Ireland	http://www.riai.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.riai.ie/
The Rubberbandits on Twitter	https://twitter.com/rubberbandits	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://twitter.com/rubberbandits/
The Souvenir Shop 1916-2016 - Rita Duffy	http://souvenirshop19162016.com/home.html	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://souvenirshop19162016.com/home.html
Thomas MacDonagh Heritage Centre (Tipperary)	http://www.macdonaghheritage.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.macdonaghheritage.ie/
Tipperary County Council	http://www.tipperarycoco.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.tipperarycoco.ie/
Tipperary Libraries	http://www.tipperaryllibraries.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-

		1444*/http://www.tipperarylibraries.ie/
Tipperary Studies	http://tipperarystudies.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://tipperarystudies.ie/
Trinity College Dublin	http://www.tcd.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.tcd.ie/
Tuairisc.ie (C1)	http://tuairisc.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://tuairisc.ie/
Tuairisc.ie (C2)	http://tuairisc.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://tuairisc.ie/
Uachtarán na hÉireann / President of Ireland	http://www.president.ie/en	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.president.ie/
Údarás na Gaeltachta	http://www.udaras.ie/en/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.udaras.ie/en/
UNITE	http://www.unitetheunionireland.org/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.unitetheunionireland.org/
University College Cork	http://www.ucc.ie/en/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.ucc.ie/en/
University College Dublin	http://www.ucd.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.ucd.ie/
University College Dublin Centenaries	http://centenaries.ucd.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://centenaries.ucd.ie/
University of Limerick	http://www.ul.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.ul.ie/

Waking the Feminists	https://twitter.com/WTFeminists	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://twitter.com/WTFeminists
Waking the Feminists	http://www.wakingthefeminists.org/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.wakingthefeminists.org/
Waterford Archaeological & Historical Society	http://www.waterford-history.org/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.waterford-history.org/
Waterford County Council	http://www.waterfordcouncil.ie/en/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.waterfordcouncil.ie/en/
Waterford Museum	http://www.waterfordmuseum.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.waterfordmuseum.ie/
Waterford Whispers News (Public Call)	http://waterfordwhispersnews.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://waterfordwhispersnews.com/
Western Australia Remembers (C1)	http://warememberseaster1.wix.com/waremeaster1916	*Not Accessible for Technical Reasons
Western Australia Remembers (C2)	http://warememberseaster1.wixsite.com/waremeaster1916	*Not Accessible for Technical Reasons
Westmeath County Council	http://www.westmeathcoco.ie/en/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.westmeathcoco.ie/en/
Wexford County Archive	http://wexfordcountyarchive.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://wexfordcountyarchive.com/
Wexford County Council	http://www.wexford.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-

		1444*/ http://www.wexford.ie/
Wexford Historical Society	http://www.wexfordhistoricalsociety.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.wexfordhistoricalsociety.com/
Wicklow 1916	http://www.wicklow1916.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.wicklow1916.ie/
Wicklow County Council	http://www.wicklow.ie/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.wicklow.ie/
Women of 1916 on Twitter	https://twitter.com/Womenof1916	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/https://twitter.com/Womenof1916
Workers and Rebels: Jacob's Factory 1913-1916	http://jacobs1916.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://jacobs1916.com/
Yeats Day	http://www.yeatsday.com/	https://wayback.archive-it.org/org-1444*/http://www.yeatsday.com